Fwd: Ryan

Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>
Thu 1/2/2020 4:14 PM

To: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>

Deric Johnson

Assistant Operations Manager

TSC Hospitality Services

1751 River Run, Suite 200. Ft. Worth, Texas 76107
0: (682) 312-3674 C: (972)626-0180

E: Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last minute order or calling off a shift,

please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-2276 ext. 2207

From: Orru, Antonio <Antonio.Orru@compass-usa.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 4:11:58 PM

To: Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Ryan

Hello Deric,

some issues came up with Ryan and | don't think we can have him back here.

Some way, some how, someone heard that he brought hard liquor with him in this kitchen. I still don't
know how things developed, but | hope everything ends right there.

| will let you know if there are more problems.

antonio orru| food service director | eurest | Spectrum / Charter Cable| unit 13131| p 272-9296 | m
214-732-7891
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